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Christopher Harrison

Subject: FW: App/ Ref. 4/25/2125/0F1 - Plot 45, Keekle Meadows, Cleator Moor.
Attachments: DC-25-897.pdf; 2500 scale Site Plan.pdf

 

From: Glen Beattie   
Sent: 21 May 2025 11:06 
To: Christopher Harrison  
Cc: Gary Reed  
Subject: RE: App/ Ref. 4/25/2125/0F1 - Plot 45, Keekle Meadows, Cleator Moor. 
 
CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Hi Chris, 
 
Thanks for the email which I have now discussed with the applicant. 
 
I have read the UU consultee response and can confirm that the development of plot 45 is circa 175m north of the 
exisƟng strategic water main asset. The submiƩed site plan (drawing no. 06/11/542 – 218) doesn’t show the water 
main asset as it is off the boƩom of the page so to demonstrate the above I have aƩached a pdf of a reduced scale 
site plan (1:2500 @ A4) which shows the exisƟng strategic water main asset as a pink dash/ dot line. Plot 45 is 
highlighted by the usual red line boundary. I hope this deals with the query saƟsfactorily. 
 
I note from my file that the 8-week target decision date is 27/05/25 so can you confirm if the applicaƟon is likely to 
be determined by the due date please? 
 
Look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Regards, 
Glen 
 
 


